New Mezxico
Oil Conservation Commisison
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Mr, Thomas HcKenna
Attorney at Lew

302 Bast Palace Ave.
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We have received your 1etter of August 20, 1953, regarding
the Greenbrier 0il Coe §1 Palmer well in Section 1-24N-2HW,
along with a copy of the emergency order restraining them
from plugging this well.
{for

In order/the Greentrier o1l Co. to conform with the Rules
and Regulations of the (i1 Conservation Commisxion it will
be necessary for trem to file a Form C-102 stating whet their
intention is in regard tc future work on this welle This
would have to be approved by the Commission. As of this date
we have not received in this office any corrmunication regarding
the well which would indicate that they are intending to

the caging or pluge 1f we do receive any Notice of
Intention from them it will not be approved by this office
at least until such time as the matter is officially settled.

Yours very truly,

Boery Ce Arnold
0il & Gas Inspector, Dist. #3
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